
Catanach, David 

From: Catanach, David 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 2:02 PM 
To: 'Peggy Cole' 
Subject: Allison Ut. No. 18 

Peggy, I was reviewing the DHC app. for the Allison Unit No. 18 in the Gallup and Dakota, and I have a question. 
Did we do a reference case for notice in the Allison Unit, and did it apply to the Gp/Dk? If not, do you have a list of 
interest owners notified of this application. 

Thanks. DRC 
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Catanach, David 

From: 
Reply To: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Peggy Bradfield[SMTP:pbradfield@br-inc.com] 
pbradfield@br-inc.com 
Tuesday, March 27, 2001 3:11 PM 
DCATANACH@state.nm.us 
re: Allison Ut. No. 18 

David: the Allison order is R-9918 dated 7-6-93. It is only for the MV and 
the Dk - no Gallup. Am sending you the list of interest owners. Sorry itN. 
didn't get included. Hope all is well in your new offices. \ , 
Peggy Cole 

Original Text 

From: "Catanach, David" <DCATANACH@state.nm.us>, on 3/26/2001 2:02 PM: 

Peggy, I was reviewing the DHC app. for the Allison Unit No. 18 in the 
Gallup and Dakota, and I have a question. Did we do a reference case for 
notice in the Allison Unit, and did it apply to the Gp/Dk? If not, do you 
have a list of interest owners notified of this application. 

Thanks. DRC 
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INTEREST OWNERS 
ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

ADDIE SWEARINGEN 

ALDA LOUISE CURTIS 

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO 

ANDREW KELLY JR 

ANITA MCDONALD 

ANNA MAY VOLLBRECHT 

ANNA PAULINE SWEARINGEN 

ARCHIE DON YOUNG 

ARLENE LOLA CAIRE 

ARTHUR E SHOTTS 

ARTHUR MACHACEK 

ATNA/SJ 1993-A 

AUGUSTA L SCHROEDER 

AVA DOLORES TRUJILLO 

BANK OF AMERICA NA ESCROW AGENT 

BANK OF AMERICA NA AGENT CHARLES W MCCARTY TRUST 

BANK OF NEW YORK A/C LUCILE WALKER HAYS 

BANK OF NEW YORK A/C ELAINE WALKER FISKE 

BARBARA ABEYTA 

BARBARA CROSS 

BARBARA JEAN COLTHARP 

BARBARA MCCOLLOUGH 

BERNICE SNYDER 

BESSIE CRUZ LA VOLD 

BETTY J FAVERINO 

BILLIE JEAN FAVERINO 

flit-
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

BLOSSOM MCBRIER 

BOATMENS TRUST CO TRUSTEE BIRDIE FRANCIS CORYELL REV TR 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

BURTON C DUNN 

CARL J BLOOM 

CARL R MCELVAIN ESTATE 

CARL SELF 

CAROL CONRY HALL 

CAROLYN NIELSEN SEDBERRY 

CAROLYN WELLS BILLINGS 

CASTLE INC 

CELESTINO R LOPEZ 

CHARLES H WEDDLE 

CHARLES KELLY 

CHARLES L PARCELL 

CHARLES R GOULDING 

CHARLES W GAY 

CHARLES W SMITH 

CHARLIE D SELF FAMILY TRUST 

CHARLOTTE E WELLS A MARRIED 

CHERYL L POTENZIANI 

CONNIE L PEEVEY 

CONOCO INC 

CRAIG COLLINS AND 

CYRENE L INMAN 

DALE A & MARY ANN YOUNG REV TR 

DALE I MULLEN 

DALE M RICHARDSON 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

DARLENE PEARSON 

DAVID HERRERA 

DAVID J MARTINEZ DECD 

DAVIES FAMILY TRUST DTD 11/21/91 

DEAN CLARK 

DEBRA LEE DUPRAY 

DELORES MAE WENTZ 

DENNIS O SNODGRASS 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

DEWEY T SMOUSE 

DEZZIE HECTOR 

DIAN SELF 

DIANA PEACE 

DIANE H SMITH 

DONALD L REA 

DONNA M YOUNG 

DORA JANE PIERSON 

DOREEN MARIE GALLEGOS 

DOROTHY HERRERA PACHECO 

DOROTHY M TAYLOR 

DOUGLAS CAMERON MCLEOD 

E GLEASON BROWN 

EARL A BARKER JR 

EARL BEN SELF 

EARL L REA 

EARL L REA AND PATRICIA 

EDNA M WATT 

EDWARD E DAVIES JR 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

ELAINE PALMER GOLD 

ELEANOR LORRAINE STEVENS 

ELEANOR WAALEN EXECUTRIX 

ELIZABETH T CALLOWAY 

ELLIOTT INDUSTRIES 

ELLIOTT-HALL COMPANY 

ELM RIDGE EXPLORATION CO 

EMMA CLOW 

ENERGEN RESOURCES CORP 

EUGENE D LUNDBLADE 

F A JR & P B CRONICAN TRUSTEES FRANK A CRONICAN SR & HARRIETT 

FAYE FINNEY 

FLORA JANE HOPKINS 

FRANK G MARTINEZ 

FRANKIE SMITH TRUSTEE FRANKIE SMITH REVOCABLE TRUST 

FRED C LUTHY JR 

FREDERICK EUGENE TURNER 

FREDRICK CHARLES JULIAN 

GEORGE RICHARDSON 

GEORGE W UMBACH 

GEORGIA DITTMAR 

GLEN EDWARD HAFER 

GLEN SWEARINGEN 

GLENN FAVERINO 

GLORIA WHITE 

GRANT SWEARINGEN 

GREG ULVESTAD 

GREGORY D HARKINS 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

GROVER FAMILY LP 

GUY HENRY HAFER 

HAROLD BOYD 

HAROLD F PAYNE JR 

HARRY RICHARDSON 

HARVEY J BENNETT 

HELEN L MARCOTTE 

HELEN M GOODLOE TRUSTEE JAMES BLAKE TOUCHSTONE 

HELEN RICE SCHLICHT 

HELENA L NETHERCUTT PER REP 

HENRIETTA ABEYTA 

HERBERT R BRIGGS 

HERITAGE TRUST CO NA 

HOMER EUGENE BROWN INDEPENDENT 

HOWARD E REX 

HOWARD SWEARINGEN 

J GLENN TURNER JR 

J ROBERT TRUJILLO 

JACK M MACKEY 

JACQUELINE FIELDS CAMPBELL 

JAMES A & JUDITH A BROWN JTS 

JAMES A MACKEY & 

JAMES B EVANS SUCC PERS REP 

JAMES D PAWLICKI PERS REP 

JAMES M RAYMOND 

JAMES R LEETON JR 

JAMES R PAYNE & JEAN PAYNE 

JAMES RUSSELL AUSTIN 

Tuesday, March 2 Page 5 



ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

JANE H DUQUE TRUSTEE DUQUE FAMILY TRST DTD 6/7/68 

JANE PHILLIPS 

JANE STALEY 

JANICE CHULICK 

JAYNE MARIE GOULDING 

JEAN M MCCOY 

JEAN MCIVER OLLIS 

JEANETTE PIAZZA 

JENNIE L CHATFIELD 

JENNINGS PARTNERS LTD 

JESMA HOPPER 

JIMMIE LEE COLLIER 

JOAN CONRY HAUPTMAN 

JOE DAVID HARGIS & MARGARET 

JOE VELASQUEZ 

JOEL Q CRAIG 

JOHN A THIEKE & DAVID S CROCKETT JR 

JOHN CHRISTOPHER FAVERINO 

JOHN LEE TURNER 

JOHN SCIESZINSKI 

JOHN W VOGEL 

JONATHAN JADA PEDEN 

JOSE FERNANDO TRUJILLO 

JOSE MARGARITO TRUJILLO 

JOSEPH G GUAGLIARDI JR 

JOSEPH L MARTIN 

JOSEPHINE MONTOYA 

JOYCE P CRAIG 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

JUDY ULVESTAD LISTER 

JULIA PAGE 

JULIA PAGE LIFE ESTATE 

JUNIUS T HARRIS 

JUSTIN L TOWNSLEY 

K & W GAS PARTNERS LP 

KAREN SELF HIGASHINO 

KATHERINE L WENIG 

KATHLEEN L GELBACH DECD 

KATHY TUBBS-HOO 

KAY DIANE BOWLES TR 

KENNETH ROBERT SCHMIDT 

KRIS TUBBS 

LA REA DELL CRAIG 

LANDA M & DON HARREL JTS 

LARRY D SEIBEL 

LARRY L REDFORD 

LAURA DICHTER 

LENA M COCHRAN 

LENORA MAE SWEARINGEN 

LEROY SELF 

LESLIE C TATUM 

LLOYD D OLGUIN 

LOIS A STANSELL 

LOIS RICE 

LORENE L MCLEOD TRUSTEE LORENE L MCLEOD REVOCABLE TRUST 

LORRAYN GAY HACKER 

LOUIS M CUMMINS 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

LOUIS T FAVERINO 

LOUISE A CHAVEZ 

LOUISE HEALY 

M D VAN DAVEER & LOIS VAN DAVEER 

M J FLORANCE TRUST 

MACK H WOOLDRIDGE 

MADELINE MADARANG 

MADONNA K HEALY 

MANHATTAN CHRISTIAN COLLEGE 

MARCELLA RUPEL 

MARCIA BERGER 

MARGARET JUNE CLARK 

MARGARET MEHL 

MARGARET WIGGINS 

MARIA ALACANTA ALBO 

MARIA ELENA TRUJILLO 

MARIA LUCIA STEWART 

MARIA TRUJILLO GUARDIAN FOR 

MARIE M MCCAULEY 

MARIE RICE 

MARIE SALEGO 

MARILYN S ULVESTAD TRUSTEE MARILYN S ULVESTAD LIVING TRST 

MARJORIE HENSHAW SKOPECEK TRTE 

MARJORIE L BLOMSTROM TRUSTEE MARJORIE L BLOMSTROM TRUST 

MARJORIE YVONNE CLUTTS 

MARTHA GENE LAMBERT 

MARTHA T TUFFLI & ELIZABETH T 

MARVEL DIANE STANLEY 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

MARVIN L LUNDBLADE 

MARY A GARVIN 

MARY AGNES CHRISTENSEN 

MARY ANN HAUG 

MARY AURORA ARCHULETA 

MARY B LOPEZ 

MARY C MARTIN REVOC TRUST 

MARY E GLENN 

MARY E HARRIS 

MARY ELENA ARNOLD 

MARY F ROBERTS 

MAXINE C ANDERSON 

MAYDELL MILLER MAST 

MEKUSUKEY OIL CO INC 

MERIDITH E HARDGRAVE & 

MERLE RICE 

MICHAEL CONRY 

MICHAEL ROBERT MCLAUGHLIN 

MICKIE MARIE BUCKANS 

MILDRED C MAITLEN 

MILDRED T DEWEY 

MINA LUCILLE PETERSON 

MITCHELL ROYALTY LTD PTSHP 

MOLLIE FRANCES SMOUSE 

MYRA PALMER L 

MYRNA L TUCKER TRUSTEE LUCILLE E GRIM REVOCABLE TRUST 

NATIONSBANK JULIE J BISTLINE MARTIN 

NEAL SELF 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

NICK J MARTINEZ JR 

NORMA GUPTON 

NORTH CENTRAL OIL CORP 

NORWEST BANK COLORADO NA 615 GODDARD AVE 

O R HALL ROYALTY LLC 

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 

ORLANDO STELLA 

PATRICIA ANN CLARK 

PATRICIA COLE 

PATRICIA P SCHIEFFER 

PATRICIO TRUJILLO 

PAUL J SNODGRASS 

PAUL L DAVIS JR 

PAULINE REA HAFER DURHAM 

R F & JUANELL FORT 

RALPH E REA III 

RALPH WILBERT PEDEN 

REVAE MAE SMOUSE WELLS 

REX C REA 

ROBBYE F BAKER 

ROBERT BRUCE HAFER 

ROBERT D NIGH TRUSTEE THE NIGH REVOCABLE TRUST 

ROBERT FAVERINO 

ROBERT J ARNOLD 

ROBERT LODGE RIEDEL 

ROBERT S TATUM TRUSTEE TATUM LIVING TR DTD 12/10/96 

ROBERTA K CHATFIELD 

ROGER B NIELSEN 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

ROLAND MOHRMANN 

RONALD J BROTZMAN PERS REP 

RONALD J WILSON & 

RONALD L REA 

RONALD ROGERS 

ROSE A HERRERA 

ROSE SMITH TRUSTEE THE SMITH FAMILY TRUST 

ROSELYN MARTIN TRUSTEE 

RUBY B KROEGER PERS REP 

RUBY J OLGUIN 

S W AND DOROTHY C 

SALOMON V ARCHULETA 

SAMUEL A PATTERSON TRUSTEE PATTERSON FAMILY TRUST AGMRNT 

SAMUEL THOMAS SMOUSE 

SAN JUAN 1990-ALP 

SHARLEEN DIANE HALL 

SHARON SMALL GIOTES 

SHERYL COLLINS 

SHIRLEY M REA 

SHIRLEY MARIE DAVIS 

SHIRLEY SUTHERLIN 

SHRINERS HOSPITALS FOR 

SONJA LOPEZ 

SOUTHERN UTE TRIBE 

ST STANISLAUS CHURCH 

STANICO ENERGY CORPORATION 

STANLEY W POLLOCK 

STATE COMPTROLLER 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

STATE CONTROLLER 

STATE CONTROLLER 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

STELLA AGUIRRE 

STEPHEN CLARK 

STEVEN J CONRY 

STILLWATER NATL BK & TR CO 

SUSAN A ESTEP 

SUSAN CONRY MEYER 

SUSANNA P KELLY 

SUZANNE CHAMBERS 

T H MCELVAIN OIL & GAS LTD 

TERRY A & CARLA K WHITE JT 

TEXAS ROYALTIES 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LELAND STANFORD JR UNIVERSITY 

THOMAS R GOULDING 

THOMAS S SENTER 

TRANSAMERICA MINERALS COMPANY 

TRUSTEES OF NORTHLAND COLLEGE 

TWILA M GOODDING TRUSTEE JOSEPH E & TWILA M GOODDING 

UNCLAIMED PROP ADMINISTRATOR 

VASTAR RESOURCES INC 

VAUGHAN MCELVAIN ENERGY INC 

VERNON H JONES 

VICTORIANO LEROY TRUJILLO 

VIRGINIA F SNODGRASS 

VIRGINIA OLIVER HATFIELD 
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ALLISON UNIT 18 Well 

W D KENNEDY 

WESLEY W MULLEN 

WILDA L SMITH 

WILLIAM C BRIGGS 

WILLIAM D ARNOLD 

WILLIAM DENNIS SCHMIDT 

WILLIAM H YOUNG ESTATE 

WILLIAM MOHRMANN 

WILLIE LOU COTTERELL ESTATE 

WILMA A CLARK 

WWR ENTERPRISES INC 
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